
From: Chris Harris
To:
Subject: Fwd: SH 1-Kilmog remove trees on NZTA LAND-Rapid 2749
Date: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 2:48:54 PM
Attachments: KilmogSH1-Rapid 2749 -26th Sept 020.pdf

Hi ,

Can you please check to see if the trees around this address are in the hazardous tree
register. Might pay to undertake an inspection next time you are passing as well. We are
removing trees outside , but don’t intend on touching these at present.

Thanks

Chris Harris
NZTA - Coastal Otago

Sent via mobile

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2020 12:05:40 PM
To: Chris Harris <Chris.Harris@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: SH 1-Kilmog remove trees on NZTA LAND-Rapid 2749
 
Hi Chris
Hope all is well at NZTA with all this snow.
 
I had a call from  the other day after I saw u in relation to suggesting the removal of some of
the trees at the entrance of Rapid 2749  ie all on NZTA land. Travel from their entrance out onto
SH1 esp heading south requires special attention as vehicle travel fast down off the hill going
north.
I said I would raise the matter with you. Refer to photos attached.
It seems a very worthwhile project to remove these trees (about 10-11) on the east side of the
stream ie all on NZTA land. In particular if we are felling the 6-7 trees on the property next door
ie  it would seem a practical and economic operation whilst all the gear is on
site.
 
I will leave that over to you to discuss and resolve.
Owner is  and partner   (her cell phone is ).
 
Regards

 
Land and Forest Consultants Ltd
Box 5990
Dunedin 9054
 

             Office 03 476 6251
E. mail   ..   
Web site.. www.landandforestconsultants.co.nz
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   Kilmog-SH1—Trees on NZTA Land  Rapid 2749 

 

 Photo 1 

View from opposite Russell road corner on SH1 

Looking north to mainly pine trees in 

background on a narrow strip on NZTA Land. 

 

 

 

Photo 2 

Small group of pine trees with a lean towards 

SH1 before entrance on the south side to rapid 

2749 property. 

Very easy to cut down and remove before 

issues arise. 

NZTA land on east side of the stream with a 

new access track on the left. 
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Photo 3 

Tall pines and two with large branches now 

lying out towards SH1. A group of trees on 

NZTA land on east side of the stream. 

Entrance to Drive in on the left can be seen. 

 

The property owner is  with 

partner . 

 

Photo 4 

View of entrance way 

off SH1 looking south. 

One tall Eucalyptus 

tree in the middle, 

most are pines. A 

pine tree with a lean 

towards SH1 can be 

seen on the left of 

the Eucalyptus. 

Traffic safety will be 

greatly improved with 

access onto SH1 if 

these trees are felled 

in particular driving 

out heading south 

onto SH1. 
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Photo 5 

View directly into 

entrance to RAPID 

2749 with a narrow 

large culvert over 

the stream. 

Approx a group of 8-

10 trees on the left 

of the entrance 

would be beneficial 

in felling. They are all 

on NZTA land. 

 

 

Photographs Taken by  for NZTA. 

Land and Forest Consultants    DATED ..26TH September 2020. 
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